



Federal Emergency Management Agency

Washington, D.C. 20472

March 10, 2000

Edwin F. Fox, Jr., Acting Chief
Emergency Preparedness and
Health Physics Section
Operator Licensing, Human Performance, and
Plant Support Branch
Division of Inspection Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Dear Mr. Fox:

This is in response to your February 22, 2000, letter requesting concurrence with the restart of the D.C. Cook Nuclear Power Plant in April 2000.

Based on FEMA Region V's review of the D.C. Cook Nuclear Power Plant current offsite emergency preparedness plans and procedures and the State of Michigan's support of the D.C. Cook's restart, we concluded that there are no outstanding issues affecting public health and safety for the State of Michigan site-specific to the D.C. Cook Nuclear Power Plant.

If you should have any questions, please contact me or have a member of your staff contact Pat Tenorio at (202) 646-2870.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Vanessa E. Quinn", is written over the typed name.

Vanessa E. Quinn, Acting Chief
Radiological Emergency Preparedness Branch
Chemical and Radiological Preparedness
Division